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From: John Longmani GRO i

Sent: Thur 11/11/2010 12:11:46 PM (UTC)

To: Thomas Pennyj y SRO ; 4, Jenkins Gareth
Gli GRO : Andy Bayfield[; GRO X
vip.varsani¢ GRO _ » Keith
Noverre[i GRO i; Rod Ismay} GRO i Andrew
Winni GRO - Zoe Topham GRO b Paul
Southin; GRO ..., Dave M King][¢ SRo i, Carole
Cross GRO " Elaine Ridge} GRO

Subject: Sentencing of Seema Misra - West Byfleet Post Office

Mrs Misra was sentenced today following last months trial at Guildford Crown Court where she was found guilty
despite trying to run a defence that Horizon was responsible for the losses

She was sentenced to 15 months imprisonment with no order for costs. A section 18 statement was served and a
timetable for confiscation has been agreed as Post Office® Financial Investigators will now attempt to try and recover

the monies stolen.

Thank you to everybody who assisted in this case.

Regards

Jon Longman

Security Advisor
Post Office Ltd, National Security Team

m : Investigation Dept, Post Office® Ltd, PO Box 2397, Watford, WD18 1SX
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Confidential Information

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by
reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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registered number 4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 Victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y OHQ This email and any
attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use,
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the
sender and then delete this email from your System. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ke e e ke e e e e e e e ke ke e e e e ke ke ke ke ke ke e ke e e e e e e e ke e ke ke ke e e ke ke e ke ke ke e e e e ke e e



